

Senate Bill 2046 (S. 2046)
House File 2046 (H. 2046)

Approved 3/5/88

JAN 18 1988

EDUCATION

HOUSE FILE 2046

BY ROSENBERG, HATCH, TEAFORD,
HAMMOND, NEUHAUSER, PETERSON
of Carroll, DVORSKY, and
SIEGRIST, CARPENTER 1/20/88

Amended for S. 2046

Passed House, Date 3/5/88 (S. 2046)

Passed Senate, Date 4/15/88 (S. 1659)

Vote: Ayes 61 Nays 37

Vote: Ayes 28 Nays 20

Approved May 16, 1988

A BILL FOR

1 An Act relating to student membership on the state board of
2 regents.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23

HF 2046

1 Section 1. Section 262.1, Code 1987, is amended to read as
2 follows:

3 262.1 MEMBERSHIP.

4 The state board of regents ~~shall consist~~ consists of nine
5 members, ~~who eight of whom~~ shall be selected from the state at
6 large solely with regard to their qualifications and fitness
7 to discharge the duties of the office. The ninth member shall
8 be a student enrolled on a full-time basis in good standing at
9 either the graduate or undergraduate level at one of the
10 institutions listed in section 262.7, subsection 1, 2, or 3.
11 Not more than five members shall be of the same political
12 party.

13 Sec. 2. Section 262.2, Code 1987, is amended to read as
14 follows:

15 262.2 APPOINTMENT -- TERM OF OFFICE.

16 The members shall be appointed by the governor subject to
17 confirmation by the senate. The term of each member of the
18 board ~~shall be for~~ is six years except that the term of the
19 student member is two years. The terms of ~~three~~ one-third of
20 the nonstudent members of the board, as nearly as may be,
21 shall begin and expire in each odd-numbered year as provided
22 in section 69.19.

23 The person appointed as the student member shall be a
24 resident of Iowa. The governor shall solicit names of
25 students from the three institutions' student government
26 organizations. The governor is not bound to select the member
27 from the nominees. The same institution shall not be
28 represented in any two consecutive terms by the appointment.
29 The governor shall appoint a replacement from the same
30 institution for the remainder of a term if the member loses
31 student status or otherwise fails to meet the specified
32 requirements. A student member may remain on the board until
33 the expiration of the student's term if the student member
34 graduates within one year of the date of the expiration.

35

EXPLANATION

1 This bill requires that one of the members of the state
2 board of regents be a student or recent graduate of one of the
3 three institutions of higher education under the control of
4 the state board of regents. Qualifications are specified and
5 the student representative has a two-year term rather than a
6 six-year term.

7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

HOUSE FILE 2046

H-5148

- 1 Amend House File 2046 as follows:
- 2 1. Page 1, line 4, by striking the word "nine"
- 3 and inserting the following: "nine ten".
- 4 2. Page 1, line 5, by striking the word "eight"
- 5 and inserting the following: "nine".
- 6 3. Page 1, line 7, by striking the words "ninth
- 7 member" and inserting the following: "tenth member
- 8 who is an ex officio nonvoting member".
- 9 4. Page 1, line 20, by striking the words ", as
- 10 nearly as may be,".

H-5148 FILED FEBRUARY 23, 1988 BY DIEMER of Black Hawk
K... 5/2 (p. 545)

HOUSE FILE 2046

H-5125

- 1 Amend House File 2046 as follows:
2 1. Page 1, line 4, by striking the word "nine"
3 and inserting the following: "nine ten".
4 2. Page 1, line 5, by striking the word "eight"
5 and inserting the following: "nine".
6 3. Page 1, line 7, by striking the words "ninth
7 member" and inserting the following: "tenth member
8 who is an ex officio nonvoting member".
9 4. Page 1, line 20, by striking the words ", as
10 nearly as may be,".

H-5125 FILED FEBRUARY 18, 1988 BY CORBETT of Linn
Black Hawk 2/12 (p. 542)

HOUSE FILE 2046

H-5130

- 1 Amend House File 2046 as follows:
2 1. Page 1, line 11, by striking the words "Not
3 more than five" and inserting one following: "Not Of
4 the eight members with six-year terms, not more than
5 five four".

H-5130 FILED FEBRUARY 19, 1988 BY SPEAR of Lee
who 2/12 (p. 543)

HOUSE FILE 2046

H-5129

- 1 Amend House File 2046 as follows:
2 1. Page 1, by striking lines 27 and 28 and
3 inserting the following: "from the nominees. The
4 governor shall rotate appointments of student members
5 among the institutions so that during a six-year
6 period each institution has had one of its students as
7 a member for two years."

H-5129 FILED FEBRUARY 19, 1988 BY DIEMER of Black Hawk
Adopted 2/12 (p. 544)

HOUSE FILE 2046

H-5131

- 1 Amend House File 2046 as follows:
2 1. Page 1, line 5, by striking the word "eight"
3 and inserting the following: "seven".
4 2. Page 1, line 7, by inserting after the word
5 "office." the following: "The eighth member shall be
6 a member of the faculty at one of the institutions
7 listed in section 262.7, subsection 1, 2, or 3."
8 3. Page 1, line 22, by inserting after the figure
9 "69.19." the following: "The governor shall rotate
10 the appointments of faculty members among the
11 institutions."
12 4. Page 1, by inserting after line 34 the
13 following:
14 "Sec. ____ . The governor shall appoint a faculty
15 member to fill a vacancy occurring on April 30, 1989."

H-5131 FILED FEBRUARY 19, 1988 BY DIEMER of Black Hawk
Adopted next year 2/12 (p. 543)

1. 1st. 2nd. 3rd. 4th. 5th. 6th. 7th. 8th. 9th. 10th. 11th. 12th. 13th. 14th. 15th. 16th. 17th. 18th. 19th. 20th. 21st. 22nd. 23rd. 24th. 25th. 26th. 27th. 28th. 29th. 30th. 31st. 32nd. 33rd. 34th. 35th. 36th. 37th. 38th. 39th. 40th. 41st. 42nd. 43rd. 44th. 45th. 46th. 47th. 48th. 49th. 50th. 51st. 52nd. 53rd. 54th. 55th. 56th. 57th. 58th. 59th. 60th. 61st. 62nd. 63rd. 64th. 65th. 66th. 67th. 68th. 69th. 70th. 71st. 72nd. 73rd. 74th. 75th. 76th. 77th. 78th. 79th. 80th. 81st. 82nd. 83rd. 84th. 85th. 86th. 87th. 88th. 89th. 90th. 91st. 92nd. 93rd. 94th. 95th. 96th. 97th. 98th. 99th. 100th.

HOUSE FILE 2046

BY ROSENBERG, HATCH, TEAFORD,
HAMMOND, NEUHAUSER, PETERSON
of Carroll, DVORSKY,
SIEGRIST and CARPENTER

(As Amended and Passed by the House March 2, 1988)

Passed House, Date 4/15/88 (p. 2044) Passed Senate, Date 4/15/88 (p. 1654)
Vote: Ayes 63 Nays 26 Vote: Ayes 28 Nays 20
Approved May 16, 1988

A BILL FOR

1 An Act relating to student membership on the state board of
2 regents.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:
4 HOUSE FILE 2046

S-5573

1 Amend House File 2046, as amended, passed, and
2 reprinted by the House, as follows:
3 1. Page 1, line 10, by inserting after the figure
4 "3" the following: "at the time of the member's
5 appointment".
6 2. By striking page 1, line 13 through page 2,
7 line 1, and inserting the following:
8 "Sec. 262.6. Section 262.6, Code 1987, is amended to
9 read as follows:
10 262.6 VACANCIES.
11 Vacancies shall be filled in the same manner in
12 which regular appointments are required to be made.
13 If the ninth member resigns prior to the expiration of
14 the term, the individual appointed to fill the vacancy
15 shall meet the requirements for the ninth member
16 specified in section 262.1. Other vacancies occurring
17 prior to the expiration of the ninth member's term
18 shall be filled in the same manner as the original
19 appointments for those vacancies."
20 3. By numbering sections as necessary.

S-5573
Filed March 25, 1988 4/15 (p. 1657) BY EDGAR H. HOLDEN

1 Section 1. Section 262.1, Code 1987, is amended to read as
2 follows:

3 262.1 MEMBERSHIP.

4 The state board of regents ~~shall consist~~ consists of nine
5 members, ~~who eight of whom~~ shall be selected from the state at
6 large solely with regard to their qualifications and fitness
7 to discharge the duties of the office. The ninth member shall
8 be a student enrolled on a full-time basis in good standing at
9 either the graduate or undergraduate level at one of the
593 10 institutions listed in section 262.7, subsection 1, 2, or 3.
11 Not more than five members shall be of the same political
12 party.

594 13 Sec. 2. Section 262.2, Code 1987, is amended to read as
14 follows:

595 15 262.2 APPOINTMENT -- TERM OF OFFICE.

596 16 The members shall be appointed by the governor subject to
17 confirmation by the senate. The term of each member of the
18 board ~~shall be for~~ is six years except that the term of the
19 student member is two years. The terms of three one-third of
20 the nonstudent members of the board, as nearly as may be,
21 shall begin and expire in each odd-numbered year as provided
22 in section 69.19.

597 23 The person appointed as the student member shall be a
24 resident of Iowa. The governor shall solicit names of
25 students from the three institutions' student government
26 organizations. The governor is not bound to select the member
27 from the nominees. The governor shall rotate appointments of
28 student members among the institutions so that during a six-
29 year period each institution has had one of its students as a
30 member for two years. The governor shall appoint a
31 replacement from the same institution for the remainder of a
32 term if the member loses student status or otherwise fails to
33 meet the specified requirements. A student member may remain
34 on the board until the expiration of the student's term if the
35 student member graduates within one year of the date of the

- 1 expiration.
- 2
- 3
- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25
- 26
- 27
- 28
- 29
- 30
- 31
- 32
- 33
- 34
- 35

SENATE AMENDMENT TO HOUSE FILE 2046

H-6524

1 Amend House File 2046, as amended, passed, and
2 reprinted by the House, as follows:

3 1. Page 1, line 10, by inserting after the figure
4 "3" the following: "at the time of the member's
5 appointment".

6 2. By striking page 1, line 13 through page 2,
7 line 1, and inserting the following:

8 "Sec. ____ . Section 262.6, Code 1987, is amended to
9 read as follows:

10 262.6 VACANCIES.

11 Vacancies shall be filled in the same manner in
12 which regular appointments are required to be made.
13 If the ninth member resigns prior to the expiration of
14 the term, the individual appointed to fill the vacancy
15 shall meet the requirements for the ninth member
16 specified in section 262.1. Other vacancies occurring
17 prior to the expiration of the ninth member's term
18 shall be filled in the same manner as the original
19 appointments for those vacancies."

20 3. By numbering sections as necessary.

RECEIVED FROM THE SENATE

H-6524 FILED APRIL 15, 1988

CONCURRED (7.2094)

member's term shall be filled in the same manner as the original appointments for those vacancies.

HOUSE FILE 2046

AN ACT
RELATING TO STUDENT MEMBERSHIP ON THE STATE BOARD OF REGENTS.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 262.1, Code 1987, is amended to read as follows:

262.1 MEMBERSHIP.

The state board of regents shall ~~consist~~ consists of nine members, who eight of whom shall be selected from the state at large solely with regard to their qualifications and fitness to discharge the duties of the office. The ninth member shall be a student enrolled on a full-time basis in good standing at either the graduate or undergraduate level at one of the institutions listed in section 262.7, subsection 1, 2, or 3, at the time of the member's appointment. Not more than five members shall be of the same political party.

Sec. 2. Section 262.6, Code 1987, is amended to read as follows:

262.6 VACANCIES.

Vacancies shall be filled in the same manner in which regular appointments are required to be made. If the ninth member resigns prior to the expiration of the term, the individual appointed to fill the vacancy shall meet the requirements for the ninth member specified in section 262.1. Other vacancies occurring prior to the expiration of the ninth

DONALD D. AVENSON
Speaker of the House

JO ANN ZIMMERMAN
President of the Senate

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the House and is known as House File 2046, Seventy-second General Assembly.

JOSEPH O'HERRN
Chief Clerk of the House

Approved May 16, 1988

TERRY E. BRANSTAD
Governor

HF 2046